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From: Greenisen, Matt (M.J.)

Sent: Tuesday, August 05, 2014 11:40 AM
To: Papanikolaou, Kosta (K.D.)

Subject: Vehicle Temperature Data

Kosta,

In that directory | shared there is also all the vehicle temperature data that Keykert collected last week. Just a quick
item to note the time stamps for the Fusion South data are a bit confusing, basically 7:43 is actually 4:43 local where you
see the peak of 80.1 C (109 F ambient in Phoenix with Phoenix relevant GHI [less than S. Cal, and much less than Baja
where we see 7% statewide failures] — almost all the in door temp. climb is the solar input though ambient isn’t a big
contributor). | have 5 more slides | am going to throw up on the Dropbox.

Whenever you get a chance and want to walk through all the stuff let me know, it is rather interesting and fun stuff.

Best Regards,

Matt Greenisen

STA — Latches/Door Systems
313-390-9807 (Desk)
330-559-5661 (Mobile)
mgreenis@ford.com
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From: Greenisen, Matt (M.J.)

Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2014 12:46 PM

To: Finkbeiner, Butch (D.E.)

Cc: Mullen, Bradley (T.)

Subject: Vehicle Temperature Testing in Death Valley
Butch,

First off | wanted to introduce myself, | am an engineer back in Dearborn working in Door Systems engineering. | have some
engineers out in California (Death Valley specifically) to conduct some testing with the latching supplier (Keykert) using a Ford
Fiesta (investigation of a warranty issue we currently have). We are just taking in door temperature measurements over the
duration of the day, the vehicle will be stationary for the duration of the measurements.

The original plan was to have them just use the Furnace Creek resort to conduct the testing at, but for some reason they
deviated from that approach. They decided to discuss the measurements with a park ranger and were informed that they
needed a permit. | was provided your name as the general permit holder here at Ford for testing in Death Valley, CA. Could you
by any chance provide me some type of documentation | could then provide to the supplier and Ford engineers out in Death
Valley. Your help on this matter is greatly appreciated.

Best Regards,

Matt Greenisen

STA — Latches/Door Systems
313-390-9807 (Desk)
330-559-5661 (Mobile)
mgreenis@ford.com
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From: Greenisen, Matt (M.J.)

Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2014 4:16 PM
To: Mullen, Bradley (T.)
Subject: words

Note the drop in 2014 claims in that the drop does not coincide with the spring change in September 2013, it does
however appear to coincide with whether or not the vehicle was built in sufficient time to experience the extreme
environment of summer 2013 (when time for assembly->dealer->customer usage is imputed).

Best Regards,

Matt Greenisen

STA — Latches/Door Systems
313-390-9807 (Desk)
330-559-5661 (Mobile)
mgreenis@ford.com
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From: Bello, Edgar (A.)

Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2014 4:45 PM

To: Santiago, Eduardo (S.)

Cc: Castillo, Patricia (P.)

Subject: envié de chapas

Attachments: 3040-45759.pdf; CARTA DE INSTRUCCIONES CHAPAS .pdf; COMMERCIAL INVOICE.pdf; https

www.fedex.com shipping html en PrintlFrame.pdf

Buenas tardes Ing. Eduardo, adjunto documentacion del envid realizado por FedEx de las chapas.

Saludos.

EDGAR A. BELLO

CENTRO DE RETORNO DE PARTES
FORD MOTOR COMPANY

TEL. (55) 5899.7654

Mail: abello3@ford.com
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From: Santiago, Eduardo (S.)

Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2014 4:57 PM

To: McClenaghan, Dave (D.)

Cc: Christensen, Kris (K.S.)

Subject: FAILED LATCHES

Attachments: 3040-45759.pdf; CARTA DE INSTRUCCIONES CHAPAS .pdf; COMMERCIAL INVOICE.pdf; https

www.fedex.com shipping html en PrintlFrame.pdf

Leaving today via FEDEX (see attached airway) a package with 05 failed latches you requested as part of a potential safety
concern.

Saludos.

Eduardo Sautiago

Technical Support Manager

Ford of Mexico

Ph. 52-55-5899 7216, fordnet 9437216, Fax 52-55-5899 7568
E-mail: esantiag@ford.com
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From: Yanes, Jorge (J.)

Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2014 8:08 AM

To: Blancas Ruiz, Patricia (P.)

Cc: Dounce, Carlos (C.); Alvarado, Jorge (Mex.); Guerra, Rosangela (R.); Saldana, Alejandro (A.X.);
Santiago, Eduardo (S.)

Subject: Favor de revisar precios: CHAPAS

La demanda que se esta registrando en los nimeros de parte asociados con las reparaciones de chapas (se encuentran en este
email en la parte inferior) — son derivados por garantia, motivo por el cual se debe revisar los precios para reducir el impacto en
el gasto, por favor. Saludos.

From: Yanes, Jorge (J.)

Sent: miércoles, 27 de agosto de 2014 07:06 a.m.

To: Sanchez, Carlos (C.R.); Dounce, Carlos (C.)

Cc: Perez, Marcos (M.); Santiago, Eduardo (S.); Bastida, Graciela (G.); Gonzalez, Sergio (S.); Alexander, Joseph (Pepe.); Lopez,
Gabriel (G.M.)

Subject: RE: Aviso de reunién: CHAPAS

Next Monday at the OCM we will update you on this quality concern, the PVT and the CCRG are informed. Service parts
availability is an issue driven by the demand increase in several markets. Regards

From: Sanchez, Carlos (C.R.)

Sent: miércoles, 27 de agosto de 2014 06:54 a.m.

To: Yanes, Jorge (J.); Dounce, Carlos (C.)

Cc: Perez, Marcos (M.); Santiago, Eduardo (S.); Bastida, Graciela (G.); Gonzalez, Sergio (S.)
Subject: RE: Aviso de reunion: CHAPAS

Sergio por favor véanlo juntos
Carlos R. Sdnchez

Este correo puede tener informacién confidencial. Silo recibid por error, por favor bérrelo inmediatemente
Y notifique a la persona que lo envié.

This e-mail may contain privileged and confidential information. If you have received it by mistake, please
Delete it immediately and notify the sender.

From: Yanes, Jorge (J.)

Sent: miércoles, 27 de agosto de 2014 06:31 a.m.

To: Dounce, Carlos (C.)

Cc: Perez, Marcos (M.); Sanchez, Carlos (C.R.); Santiago, Eduardo (S.); Bastida, Graciela (G.)
Subject: FW: Aviso de reunion: CHAPAS

Esta intensificandose el problema y se centra mas en lugar de altas temperaturas. Saludos

From: Diego Escobosa [mailto:diego.escobosa@autopasion.com.mx]
Sent: martes, 26 de agosto de 2014 08:46 p.m.

To: Santiago, Eduardo (S.); 'Eugenio Elorduy B'

Cc: Yanes, Jorge (J.); Gonzalez, Sergio (S.); 'Graciela Méndez Caro'
Subject: RE: Aviso de reunion: CHAPAS

Estimado Lalo gracias por tu atencion en este tema
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FordNet 248-3668 / Toll: +1-313-248-3668
US Toll Free Number: +1-888-628-3668

¢Tiene problemas para marcar? Pruebe con los siguientes nimeros de soporte:

US Toll Free Number: +1-888-628-3668

FordNet 248-3668 / Toll: +1-313-248-3668

NUmeros de llamada globales: https://ford-sp.webex.com/ford-sp/globalcallin.php?serviceType=MC&ED=305765027&tollFree=1
Restricciones de marcado gratuito: http://www.webex.com/pdf/tollfree restrictions.pdf

Codigo de acceso:713 874 550
Para comprobar si tiene los reproductores adecuados instalados para archivos multimedia enriquecidos con Universal
Communications Format (UCF), vaya a https://ford-sp.webex.com/ford-sp/systemdiagnosis.php

http://www.webex.com

CCM:+13132483668x713874550#
AVISO IMPORTANTE: Tenga en cuenta que este servicio de WebEx permite enviar audio y otra informacién durante la sesién que

se grabara, lo que podria traer problemas de divulgacion durante una confrontacion legal. Si pretende grabar la reunion, debe
informar a todos los asistentes a la reunion antes de comenzar a grabar.
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averiay se me perdieron algunos contactos .

Saludos

Tony Sanchez Diaz

Tec. Certificado
Automotriz del Vallede BC
Tel. 686 904 4942

Mexicali BC
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NO. ORDEN SERIE

72169 3FAFP4AJ6CM205088
71922 3FAFPAJ3CN
71911 3FAFP4AJOD N

LADO UNIDAD KM

COPILOTO FIESTA
COPILOTO FIESTA
COPILOTO FIESTA

71310 3FADP4EJSEN S TRASERA DERECHA  FIESTA

33392 3FADP4FJ5CN
32725 3FADP4BJACN
32602 3FADP4BJ2D N
32155 3FAKP4AJSE N
32112 3FADP4BJDN

32103 3FAFP4AJ1CN
73922 3FAFP4AJ7DN

TRASERA IZQUIERDA FIESTA
TRASERA IZQUIERDA FIESTA
TRASEA DERECHA FIESTA
COPILOTO FIESTA
COPILOTO FIESTA
TRASERA DERECHA FIESTA
TRASERA DERECHA  FIESTA

21102
38596
14649

3449
35889
32810

9102
49368
22694
18679
22120
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RETRIEVE THISASSEMBLY. ADV TO REPLACE IT.
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From: Tapia, Jorge (J.T.)

Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2014 1:41 PM

To: Montano, Javier (J.)

Cc: Galindo, Sergio (S.N.); Collado, Welio (W.); Blancas, Marcelo (M.); Tellez, Felipe (F.); Fernandez
vergara, Miguel (M.); Angel Andrade, Mauricio (M.); Dominguez, Carlos (C.A.)

Subject: FW: 2014 Fiesta Door Opens in Operation/Door Will Not Close

Attachments: Inforacién para identificacién de modulos.pps

Jorge Tapia R.

STA Resident Manager

B299 MCA/ST/FOX
Cuautitlan Assembly Plant
Office +52 (55) 1334-0106
Mobile +52 1 (55) 4347-1067

From: Morales Miriam [mailto:miriam.morales@kiekert.com]

Sent: miércoles, 23 de julio de 2014 12:02 p.m.

To: Tellez, Felipe (F.); Tapia, Jorge (J.T.)

Cc: Robles Arturo; Cordova Luis; Jimenez Dagoberto

Subject: RE: 2014 Fiesta Door Opens in Operation/Door Will Not Close

De: Tellez, Felipe (F.) [mailto:ftellezl @ford.com]

Enviado el: martes, 22 de julio de 2014 10:37 p.m.

Para: Morales Miriam; Robles Arturo; moises.covarrubias@g-ushin.com
CC: Tapia, Jorge (J.T.)

Asunto: FW: 2014 Fiesta Door Opens in Operation/Door Will Not Close
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Resident STA/CSAP
Fordnet 9431834
Mobile +(52)5548330694

ftellez1@ford.com
Regards!

From: Tapia, Jorge (J.T.)

Sent: Tuesday, 22 de July de 2014 06:36 p.m.

To: Tellez, Felipe (F.)

Subject: Rv: 2014 Fiesta Door Opens in Operation/Door Will Not Close

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

----- Original Message-----

From: Collado, Welio (W.)

Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2014 07:23 PM Eastern Standard Time

To: Montano, Javier (J.); Maynez, Sergio (S.); Fernandez vergara, Miguel (M.); Angel Andrade, Mauricio (M.); Tapia,
Jorge (J.T.)

Cc: Galindo, Sergio (S.N.); Blancas, Marcelo (M.); Dominguez, Carlos (C.A.)

Subject: RE: 2014 Fiesta Door Opensin Operation/Door Will Not Close
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To: Gamez, Guadalupe (G.); Mullins, Ernie; Papanikolaou, Kosta (K.D.); Greenisen, Matt (M.J.); Childs, Paul; Morales Miriam
Cc: Okeh, Christopher (C.); Mullen, Bradley (T.); Gilabert, Julian (J.); Latimer, Ron; Encarnacion Ramiro; Christensen, Kris (K.S.); Robles Arturo; Washington, Iris (I.)
Subject: RE: Andlisis pieza retornada HSAP

Somewhere in the note it says it was for “the rare condition of door came open” not “door won’t latch”

From: Gamez, Guadalupe (G.)

Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2014 2:00 PM

To: Bonnici, Jerry (J.P.); Mullins, Ernie; Papanikolaou, Kosta (K.D.); Greenisen, Matt (M.].); Childs, Paul; Morales Miriam

Cc: Okeh, Christopher (C.); Mullen, Bradley (T.); Gilabert, Julian (J.); Latimer, Ron; Encarnacion Ramiro; Christensen, Kris (K.S.); Robles Arturo; Washington, Iris (I.)
Subject: RE: Andlisis pieza retornada HSAP

None of them, this part was removed this Monday, maybe it’s not yet uploaded. But, the failure mode was door latch won’t latch again. At the AWS report comes the
dealership contact information, Autos de Hermosillo. Maybe, if you want more detail, we can contact them.

Regards.

Maria Guadalupe Gamez Lopez

Este correo puede tener informacion confidencial. Silo recibid por error, por favor bodrrelo inmediatamente y notifique a la persona que lo envio.
This e-mail may contain privileged and confidential information. fyou have received it by mistake, please delete it immediately and notify the sender.

From: Bonnici, Jerry (J.P.)

Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2014 10:58 AM

To: Gamez, Guadalupe (G.); Mullins, Ernie; Papanikolaou, Kosta (K.D.); Greenisen, Matt (M.J.); Childs, Paul; Morales Miriam

Cc: Okeh, Christopher (C.); Mullen, Bradley (T.); Gilabert, Julian (J.); Latimer, Ron; Encarnacion Ramiro; Christensen, Kris (K.S.); Robles Arturo; Washington, Iris (I.)
Subject: RE: Andlisis pieza retornada HSAP

There are 2 claims with 6213 miles — please translate the one related to the door latch for us:

Cust
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Mobile: +52 (662) 173 0990, +52 (662) 167 1750

Este correo puede tener informacion confidencial. Silo recibid por error, por favor boérrelo inmediatamente y notifique a la persona que lo envio.
This e-mail may contain privileged and confidential information. fyou have received it by mistake, please delete it immediately and notify the sender.

From: Bonnici, Jerry (J.P.)

Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2014 9:28 AM

To: Mullins, Ernie; Papanikolaou, Kosta (K.D.); Greenisen, Matt (M.].); Childs, Paul; Gamez, Guadalupe (G.); Morales Miriam

Cc: Okeh, Christopher (C.); Mullen, Bradley (T.); Gilabert, Julian (J.); Latimer, Ron; Encarnacion Ramiro; Christensen, Kris (K.S.); Robles Arturo
Subject: RE: Andlisis pieza retornada HSAP

Does anybody have the VIN # from which this latch came from so we can look up the warranty report?

From: Mullins, Ernie [mailto:Ernie.Mullins@kiekert.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2014 12:11 PM
To: Papanikolaou, Kosta (K.D.); Greenisen, Matt (M.].); Childs, Paul; Gamez, Guadalupe (G.); Morales Miriam

Cc: Okeh, Christopher (C.); Mullen, Bradley (T.); Gilabert, Julian (J.); Latimer, Ron; Encarnacion Ramiro; Bonnici, Jerry (J.P.); Christensen, Kris (K.S.); Robles Arturo

Subject: RE: Andlisis pieza retornada HSAP

Understood, the latch will probably be turned around on Friday as that is the day it is expected to be received at KdM from HSAP. ETA Kiekert Wixom Monday/Tuesday

of next week.
Regards,

Ernie Mullins

Senior Manager
Customer/Supplier Quality
Keykert USA, Inc.

46941 Liberty Drive
Wixom, MI 48393 United States
T:+1 248 960 5306

M: +1 248 798 9759

F: +1 248 960 5390
Ernie.Mullins@kiekert.com
www.kiekert.com

From: Papanikolaou, Kosta (K.D.) [mailto:kpapanik@ford.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2014 12:08 PM
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To: Greenisen, Matt (M.J.); Childs, Paul; Gamez, Guadalupe (G.); Mullins, Ernie; Morales Miriam
Cc: Okeh, Christopher (C.); Mullen, Bradley (T.); Gilabert, Julian (J.); Latimer, Ron; Encarnacion Ramiro; Bonnici, Jerry (J.P.); Christensen, Kris (K.S.)
Subject: RE: Andlisis pieza retornada HSAP

No teardowns on this at all until CCRG gives us the OK.

Do not go where the path may lead, go instead

Wwhevre there is no path and leave a trail. -Ralph "Waldo Tmerson
Kosta Papanikolaou

Technical Specialist -Latching Body Hardware

Body Engineering

(313) 805-5616

kpapanik@ford.com

From: Greenisen, Matt (M.].)

Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2014 9:23 AM

To: 'Childs, Paul'; Gamez, Guadalupe (G.); Papanikolaou, Kosta (K.D.); 'Mullins, Ernie'; 'Morales Miriam'
Cc: Okeh, Christopher (C.); Mullen, Bradley (T.); Gilabert, Julian (J.); 'Latimer, Ron'; 'Encarnacion Ramiro'
Subject: RE: Andlisis pieza retornada HSAP

Thanks Paul, very much appreciated.

Matt

From: Childs, Paul [Paul.Childs@kiekert.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2014 08:49 AM Eastern Standard Time

To: Greenisen, Matt (M.J.); Gamez, Guadalupe (G.); Papanikolaou, Kosta (K.D.); Mullins, Ernie; Morales Miriam
Cc: Okeh, Christopher (C.); Mullen, Bradley (T.); Gilabert, Julian (J.); Latimer, Ron; Encarnacion Ramiro
Subject: RE: Andlisis pieza retornada HSAP

Yes Matt | will.

Paul Childs

Customer Quality Engineer
Keykert USA, Inc.

46941 Liberty Drive

Wixom, MI 48393 United States
T:+1 248 960 5327
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M: +1 810 931 8398

F: +1 248 960 5390
Paul.Childs@kiekert.com
www.kiekert.com

From: Greenisen, Matt (M.J.) [mailto:mgreenis@ford.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2014 8:16 AM

To: Childs, Paul; Gamez, Guadalupe (G.); Papanikolaou, Kosta (K.D.); Mullins, Ernie; Morales Miriam
Cc: Okeh, Christopher (C.); Mullen, Bradley (T.); Gilabert, Julian (J.); Latimer, Ron; Encarnacion Ramiro
Subject: RE: Andlisis pieza retornada HSAP

Paul,
I don't suppose it is a problem it ended up routed there, but I don't want them to tear the latch down under any circumstances. I want it to come to Wixom so
Kosta can be involved in the tear down. Can you please stress to them not to tear it down for review?

Matt

From: Childs, Paul [Paul.Childs@kiekert.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2014 08:06 AM Eastern Standard Time

To: Greenisen, Matt (M.J.); Gamez, Guadalupe (G.); Papanikolaou, Kosta (K.D.); Mullins, Ernie; Morales Miriam
Cc: Okeh, Christopher (C.); Mullen, Bradley (T.); Gilabert, Julian (J.); Latimer, Ron; Encarnacion Ramiro
Subject: RE: Andlisis pieza retornada HSAP

Team,
| received an email letting me know that the suspect latch was sent to Kiekert de Mexico Team ( Miriam and Arturo ) .
Here is the tracking number for this latch M2378328193 by UPS.

Paul Childs

Customer Quality Engineer
Keykert USA, Inc.

46941 Liberty Drive

Wixom, MI 48393 United States
T:+1 248 960 5327

M:+1 810 931 8398
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F:+1 248 960 5390
Paul.Childs@kiekert.com
www.kiekert.com

From: Greenisen, Matt (M.J.) [mailto:mgreenis@ford.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2014 5:51 PM

To: Childs, Paul; Gamez, Guadalupe (G.); Papanikolaou, Kosta (K.D.); Mullins, Ernie; Morales Miriam
Cc: Okeh, Christopher (C.); Mullen, Bradley (T.); Gilabert, Julian (J.)

Subject: RE: Analisis pieza retornada HSAP

Please provide the FedEx tracking number when we have one to this team — This is an important latch since it will be the first intact latch described as “door opens while
driving” we have had an opportunity to conduct an engineering review upon. Thanks for all your help on this Maria.

Regards,
Matt Greenisen
STA — Latches/Door Systems

From: Childs, Paul [mailto:Paul.Childs@kiekert.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2014 2:14 PM

To: Gamez, Guadalupe (G.); Greenisen, Matt (M.J.); Papanikolaou, Kosta (K.D.); Mullins, Ernie; Morales Miriam
Cc: Okeh, Christopher (C.); Mullen, Bradley (T.); Gilabert, Julian (J.)

Subject: RE: Andlisis pieza retornada HSAP

Maria,
My shipping information is listed below.

Paul Childs

Customer Quality Engineer
Keykert USA, Inc.

46941 Liberty Drive

Wixom, MI 48393 United States
T:+1248 960 5327

M: +1 810 931 8398

F: +1 248 960 5390
Paul.Childs@kiekert.com
www.kiekert.com
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From: Gamez, Guadalupe (G.) [mailto:ggamez3@ford.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2014 2:12 PM

To: Greenisen, Matt (M.J.); Papanikolaou, Kosta (K.D.); Mullins, Ernie; Morales Miriam; Childs, Paul
Cc: Okeh, Christopher (C.); Mullen, Bradley (T.); Gilabert, Julian (J.)

Subject: RE: Andlisis pieza retornada HSAP

Importance: High

Thank you Matt.

Paul, could you please provide to me the information to be able to ship the part with the failure mode that was recovered yesterday from a 2013MY Fusion and the part
that Miriam has in Puebla?

Regards.

Maria Guadalupe Gamez Lopez

PVT | Handles, Locks & Mechanisms Engineer

Ford Motor Company | Hermosillo Stamping and Assembly Plant
Phone: +52 (662) 259 8000, Ext. 8903 | <:ggamez3@ford.com
Mobile: +52 (662) 173 0990, +52 (662) 167 1750

Este correo puede tener informacion confidencial. Silo recibid por error, por favor boérrelo inmediatamente y notifique a la persona que lo envio.
Thise-mail may contain privilegedand confidential information. If you have received it bymistake, please delete it immediately and notify the sender.

From: Greenisen, Matt (M.].)
Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2014 10:54 AM
To: Gamez, Guadalupe (G.); Papanikolaou, Kosta (K.D.); Ernie.Mullins@kiekert.com; Miriam.Morales@kiekert.com
Cc: Okeh, Christopher (C.); Mullen, Bradley (T.)
Subject: RE: Analisis pieza retornada HSAP

Maria,
I unfortunately think Ernie Mullins is out of the office right now, so in order to co-ordinate the shipment of the latch | have added Paul Childs to the email.

Paul,
Please assist Maria in getting both latches returned to Wixom, these are significant latches as they are of the very rare population of “door opens while driving”

Thanks,

Matt Greenisen
STA — Latches/Door Systems
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From: Gamez, Guadalupe (G.)

Sent: Monday, August 18, 2014 12:56 PM

To: Greenisen, Matt (M.].); Papanikolaou, Kosta (K.D.); Ernie.Mullins@kiekert.com; Miriam.Morales@kiekert.com
Cc: Okeh, Christopher (C.); Burgess, Dave (D.R.); Okragly, David (DAOQ.); Gilabert, Julian (J.)

Subject: RE: Andlisis pieza retornada HSAP

Importance: High

Good morning Matt,

Thank you for your quick response.

| am adding Miriam Morales from Kiekert Puebla.

Miriam, can you please send the part that was analyzed to Kiekert Wixom? Could you please provide the tracking number?
The part that | am recovering from the dealership today | will send it directly to Kiekert Wixom.

I will wait for Ernie’s instructions to send it to them.

Thanks for your support!

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

Este correo puede tener informacion confidencial. Silo recibid por error, por favor boérrelo inmediatamente y notifique a la persona que lo envié.
Thise-mail may contain privilegedand confidential information. If you have received it bymistake, please delete it immediately and notify the sender.

From: Greenisen, Matt (M.].)

Sent: Monday, August 18, 2014 9:22 AM

To: Gamez, Guadalupe (G.); Papanikolaou, Kosta (K.D.); Ernie.Mullins@kiekert.com

Cc: Okeh, Christopher (C.); Burgess, Dave (D.R.); Okragly, David (DAO.); Gilabert, Julian (J.)
Subject: RE: Andlisis pieza retornada HSAP

Maria,

Kosta is out of the office at a technical conference | believe till Thursday. | will make certain that you are included in the future meetings. |1 am assuming you plan to
send the latch to Kiekert Puebla? By any chance could you send that latch to Kiekert Wixom (the NA Headquarters) here in Michigan? It would make it easier for Kosta

and Myself to meet with Kiekert to review the latch if we had it sent to them up here.

10
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I have included Ernie Mullins from Kiekert on this message (he is the Director of Quality for Kiekert) so that he can co-ordinate with you the shipping of the new latch up

to Wixom.

Thanks,
Matt Greenisen
STA — Latches/Door Systems

From: Gamez, Guadalupe (G.)

Sent: Monday, August 18, 2014 11:14 AM

To: Papanikolaou, Kosta (K.D.); Greenisen, Matt (M.].)

Cc: Okeh, Christopher (C.); Burgess, Dave (D.R.); Okragly, David (DAO.); Gilabert, Julian (J.)
Subject: FW: Andlisis pieza retornada HSAP

Importance: High

Good morning Kosta,

Could you please inform to me which is the latest update of this issue.

We found a 2013MY Fusion that suddenly the right front door latch was not holding. Attach is Kiekert analysis where they found a component cracked.

Miriam Morales, from Kiekert, told me that this high-time in service failure mode was reported to her almost one month ago.

According to our FCSD engineer, we have reports of 5 vehicles 2013MY and 1 vehicle 2014MY.
Today | will pick-up at the dealership another latch with the same failure mode. | will send it to Kiekert.
Could you please keep me posted on your meetings?

Thank you.

Maria Guadalupe Gamez Lopez

PVT | Handles, Locks & Mechanisms Engineer

Ford Motor Company | Hermosillo Stamping and Assembly Plant
Phone: +52 (662) 259 8000, Ext. 8903 | I<:ggamez3@ford.com
Mobile: +52 (662) 173 0990, +52 (662) 167 1750

Este correo puede tener informacion confidencial. Silo recibid por error, por favor bérrelo inmediatamente y notifique a la persona que lo envio.

Thise-mail may contain privilegedand confidential information. If you have received it bymistake, please delete it immediately and notify the sender.

From: Morales Miriam [mailto:miriam.morales@kiekert.com]
Sent: Friday, August 15, 2014 12:15 PM
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fecha de produccién

Queja reportada

ler chapa 16/05/b4 Los seguros de nifios no
funcionan y la chapa no
abre por dentro

2nda Chapa 11/09/12 La chapa no cierra.

Best Kegaras!
Erick Velazquez
Field Service Engineer
Ford of Mexico
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De: Diego Escobosa [diego.escobosa@autopasion.com.mx]
Enviado el: jueves, 15 de agosto de 2013 12:42 p.m.
Para: Santiago, Eduardo (S.); Gutierrez, Carlos (C.G.)
Asunto: RE: chapas fiestas

De: Santiago, Eduardo (S.) [mailto:esantiag@ford.com]
Enviado el: Jueves, 15 de Agosto de 2013 06:36 a.m.

Para: Gutierrez, Carlos (C.G.)

CC: diego.escobosa@autopasion.com.mx
Asunto: RE: cha i

as fiestas

De: Gutierrez, Carlos (C.G.)

Enviado el: jueves, 15 de agosto de 2013 08:31 a.m.

Para: Santiago, Eduardo (S.); Ramirez, Carlos (CRCH.); Gabino, Ivan (I.A.); Garcia, Jose Alfredo (J.A.); Contreras, Julio (J.C.);
Villavicencio, Rene (RVP.)

Cc: Daniel, Juan (.); Corral, Dimas (DC.); Enriquez, Alvaro (A.E.); diego.escobosa@autopasion.com.mx
Asunto: RE: ch fi
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From: Santiago, Eduardo (S.)

Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2013 10:40 PM

To: Ramirez, Carlos (CRCH.); Gabino, Ivan (I.A.); Garcia, Jose Alfredo (J.A.); Contreras, Julio (J.C.); Gutierrez, Carlos (C.G.);
Villavicencio, Rene (RVP.)

Cc: Daniel, Juan (.); Corral, Dimas (DC.); Enriquez, Alvaro (A.E.); diego.escobosa@autopasion.com.mx

Subject: RE: chapas fiestas

De: Ramirez, Carlos (CRCH.)

Enviado el: martes, 13 de agosto de 2013 12:45 p.m.

Para: Collado, Welio (W.); Gabino, Ivan (I.A.); Garcia, Jose Alfredo (J.A.); Contreras, Julio (J.C.); Gutierrez, Carlos (C.G.);
Villavicencio, Rene (RVP.); Santiago, Eduardo (S.)

Cc: Daniel, Juan (.); Corral, Dimas (DC.); Enriquez, Alvaro (A.E.)

Asunto: Re: chapas fiestas

----- Original Message-----

From: Collado, Welio (W.)

Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2013 12:16 PM Eastern Standard Time

To: Gabino, Ivan (I1.A.); Ramirez, Carlos (CRCH.); Garcia, Jose Alfredo (J.A.); Contreras, Julio (J.C.)
Cc: Danidl, Juan (.); Corral, Dimas (DC.); Enriquez, Alvaro (A.E.)

Subject: FW: chapas fiestas

T

From: Santiago, Eduardo (S.)

Sent: lunes, 12 de agosto de 2013 12:21 p.m.
To: Collado, Welio (W.)

Cc: Meza, Carmen (CMV.)

Subject: FW: chapas fiestas

PE14-028 000873



Saludos.

Eduande Saantiago

Technical Support Manager

Ford of Mexico

Ph. 52-55-5899 7216, fordnet 9437216, Fax 52-55-5899 7568
E-mail: esantiag@ford.com

From: Diego Escobosa [mailto:diego.escobosa@autopasion.com.mx]
Sent: lunes, 12 de agosto de 2013 9:58 a.m.

To: 'Eugenio Elorduy B.'; Zavala, Juan Carlos (.); Santiago, Eduardo (S.)
Cc: ernesto@autopasion.com.mx

Subject: chapas fiestas
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From: Martinez, Salvador (S.)

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2013 2:19 PM
To: Santiago, Eduardo (S.)
Subject: FW: chapas fiestas

From: Macias, Lorenzo (L.)

Sent: miércoles, 21 de agosto de 2013 01:17 p.m.

To: Santiago, Eduardo (S.); Lopez, Edgar Amin (E.)

Cc: Martinez, Salvador (S.); Macias, Lorenzo (L.); Ramirez, Mariana (M.R.); Gonzalez, Sergio (S.)
Subject: RE: chapas fiestas

Buenas tardes, Lalo

PE14-028 000875



From: Santiago, Eduardo (S.)
Sent: miércoles, 21 de agosto de 2013 11:09 a.m.
To: Macias, Lorenzo (L.); Martinez, Salvador (S.)

From: Diego Escobosa [mailto:diego.escobosa@autopasion.com.mx]

Sent: miércoles, 21 de agosto de 2013 11:00 a.m.
To: Santiago, Eduardo (S.); 'Eugenio Elorduy B.'
Cc: ernesto@autopasion.com.mx; Preciado, Luis (L.M.); Goyos, Jose (JAGB.); Zavala, Juan Carlos (.)

Subject: RE: chapas fiestas

De: Santiago, Eduardo (S.) [mailto:esantiag@ford.com]

Enviado el: Miércoles, 21 de Agosto de 2013 08:38 a.m.

Para: Eugenio Elorduy B.; 'Diego Escobosa’

CC: ernesto@autopasion.com.mx; Preciado, Luis (L.M.); Goyos, Jose (JAGB.); Zavala, Juan Carlos (.)
Asunto: RE: chapas fiestas

Saludos.

Eduardo Santiage

Technical Support Manager

Ford of Mexico
Ph. 52-55-5899 7216, fordnet 9437216, Fax 52-55-5899 7568
E-mail; esantiag@ford.com
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Gracias

De: Preciado, Luis (L.M.) [mailto:Ipreciad@ford.com]

Enviado el: Jueves, 22 de Agosto de 2013 03:47 p.m.

Para: 'Eugenio Elorduy B.' (eugenio@autopasion.com.mx); ernesto@autopasion.com.mx; Alejandro Campos
<alejandro.campos@autopasion.com.mx> (alejandro.campos@autopasion.com.mx); Diego Escobosa
(diego.escobosa@autopasion.com.mx)

CC: Zavala, Juan Carlos (.); Santiago, Eduardo (S.); Gutierrez, Agustin (A.)

Asunto: FW: chapas fiestas

Luis M. Preciado

Gerente del Distrito Norte
Oficina de Ventas de Refacciones y Servicio

C +811990-6893

T +81 8133-1540
Ford Net 880 1540
Ipreciad@ford.com

ONE Team Going Further
Este correo puede tener informacién confidencial. Si lo recibié por error, por favor bérrelo inmediatamente y notifique a la persona que

lo envid. This e-mail may contain privileged and confidential information. If you have received it by mistake, please delete it immediately
and notify the sender.

From: Santiago, Eduardo (S.)

Sent: jueves, 22 de agosto de 2013 05:44 p.m.
To: Zavala, Juan Carlos (.)

Cc: Preciado, Luis (L.M.); Gutierrez, Agustin (A.)
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

PE14-028 000881



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
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CONCER 07/03/2014 12:56PM ERICK VELAZQUEZ VO - FOM - CUST SERV TECH/QLTY

TECH STSCUSTOMER ISVERY UPSET DUE TO DRIVING AT LOW SPEED REAR RIGHT SIDE DOOR OPEN WHEN VEHICLE
WAS TURNING. CUSTOMER SAID THAT SOMETIMESIT ISVERY HARD TO CLOSE THISDOOR. TECH CONFIRMED THAT
DOOR CANNOT BE CLOSE, INSPECTED LATCH/HANDLE ASSEMBLY AND HINGES BUT DID NOT FIND SOMETHING
ABNORMAL ONLY A INTERNAL PART LOOSE.

RECOMM 07/03/2014 12:56PM ERICK VELAZQUEZ VO - FOM - CUST SERV TECH/QLTY

| WILL SEND AN EMAIL TO QUALITY AND PVT TEAM TO KNOW IF IT ISPOSSIBLE TO RETRIEVE THISASSEMBLY. ADV TO
REPLACEIT.
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CONCER 07/03/2014 12:39PM ERICK VELAZQUEZ VO - FOM - CUST SERV TECH/QLTY

TECH STS CUSTOMER IS REPORTING THAT CANNOT CLOSE THE FRONT RIGHT SIDE DOOR, TECH CONFIRMED THIS
CONDITION AND INSPECTED LATCH/HANDLE AND HINGES ASSEMBLY BUT DID NOT FIND SOMETHING ABNORMAL. TECH

COMMENTS THIS VEHICLE PRESENTED SAME CONCERN WHEN HAD 7090 KM (SEE OASISWEB SITE), TECH ISASKING FOR
DIRECTIONS.

RECOMM 07/03/2014 12:39PM ERICK VELAZQUEZ VO - FOM - CUST SERV TECH/QLTY

| WILL SEND AN EMAIL TO QUALITY ENGINEERS AND PVT TEAM TO KNOW IF IT ISNECESSARY TO RETRIEVE THIS
ASSEMBLY. ADV TO REPLACE IT.
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Claim Detail Report

Note: All costs are in US dollars
Model Year =2015; Claim Key = 9015

Vehicle Information Claim Information
Model Year: 2015 Document Number: 52545101
Market Derived: F - FORD Repair Date: 25-JUL-2014
Body/Cab Type: C/FA - 4 DOOR SEDAN-4 LITE Distance: 1266
Version/Series: C/QC-MID VERSION - CAR TIS: 1
Drive Type: C/A-2 WHL L/H FRONT DRIVE AWS Load Date: 31-JUL-2014

Vehicle Line: C/CT-B299 MCA FNA [14-15]
Warranty Start Date: 15-JUL-2014
Production Date: 10-JUN-2014
VIN: 3FADP4BJ1FVM N
Expense Information

Dealer Information:

Customer Paid Amount: .00

Dealer Name RUSTY ECK FORD, INC. Deductible Amount: .00
Dealer Code: 05319 - * Dealer Paid Amount: .00
Address: 7310 E KELLOGG Labor Cost: 136.44
City: WICHITA Misc. Expense Amount: 120.00

State: KS Zip Code:67207 Part Markup Amount: 46.80
Country: USA Region Code: NA Material Cost: 163.81
Phone: (316)685-9211 Total Cost Gross: 420.25

Cust. Concern Code: L18 - INTERIOR DOOR HANDLE TROUBLES
Condition Code: 42 - DOES NOT OPERATE PROPERLY

Technician Comment: DOOR LATCH VERIFIED CUSTOMER CONERN, FOUND THAT THE DRIVERS
DOOR WOULD NOT LATCH BECAUSE THE LATCH IS INTERNALLY BROKEN.
RAN OASIS NO TSB'S OR SSM'S FOUND FOR CONCERN. REMOVED DRIVERS
SIDE DOOR PANEL AND THEN REMOVED INNER DOOR PANEL WITH LATCH
ATTACHMENT. REMOVED OLD LATCH AND INSTALLED NEW LATCH.
REASSEMBLED VEHICLE AND TESTED OPERATION, CHECK OK.

Customer Comment: CUSTOMER STATES THE DRIVERS FRONT DOOR WILL NOT LATCH AND

STAY CLOSED
Labor Op Code Labor Op Description Labor Op Cost
23943 A TRIM PANEL - FRONT DOOR REMOVE AND INSTALL 31.49

23943A6  LATCH ASSEMBLY - FRONT DOOR REPLACE 104.95
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Causal Full Part Number Part Part Extended
Flag PREF BASE SUFF Description CPSC Quantity Amount

Y BESZ 5421813 B LATCH,FRT,DR L 011404 1 163.81

Saludos,
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Saludos!
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Eliseo

From: Montano, Javier (J.)

Sent: Tuesday, July 08, 2014 6:01 AM

To: Rojas, Eliseo (E.); Galindo, Sergio (S.N.); Gudino Mendoza, Martin (J.M.)
Cc: Maynez, Sergio (S.); Fernandez vergara, Miguel (M.)

Subject: RE: Nuevo caso de chapa de Fiesta en Hermosillo

VIN: 3FAFP4AI7EN

KM: 93 KM
GCQIS Report: EGGF2001
DEALER: AUTOS DE HERMOSILLO

Gracias y esperamos tus comentarios.
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